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Mr. T. E. Reaves, Jr. A )
Manager of Quality Assurance 3250;220”5EF’1
Mississipp! Power & Light Company }f " OAB
P.0. Box 1640 ey ¥
Jackson, MS 39205

Dear Mr. Reaves:

Your January 27, 1981 letter transmitted recent changes made Ly MPAL's opera-
tional QA organization for its Grand Gulf Nuciear Station.

We have reviewed these changes and find that they do not meet the reporting re-
qui.ements of Criterion I in Appendix 8 to 10 CFR 50. It is a staff position
that the individual that retains the overall authority and responsibility for
the QA program fs at the same or higher organization level as the highest line
manager directly responsible for performing activities affecting quality. Ac-
cordingly, piease justify why the Manager of Quality Assurance is not reporting
to a higher management level similar to the reporting level for the Director,
Purchasing and Stores and the Site Manager.

In addition, identify the position, which is free from non-QA dutfes, onsite

that 1s responsible for assuring the implementation of the QA activities asso-
ciated with preoperatifonal and startup testing and plant turnover. Also, des-
cribe the interface role between the Plant Quality Superintendent and the Manager
of Quality Assurance on matters relating to quality assurance.

Your response to this request should be submitted within two weeks following
receipt of this letter.

Should you require additional information on this matter, please contact
Mr. Jim Conway of my staff on (301) 492-7741,

Sincerely,
Original signed by
Waiter P, Haass

Walter P, Haass, Chief
Quality Assurance Branch
Division of Engineering

cc: J. Martore
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